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United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Document Control Desk

Mail Station P1-137

Washington, D.C. 20555

SUBJECT: DOCKET NO. 50-333
LICENSEE EVENT REPORT: LER-91-010~01:

Emergency Diesel Generators Potentially inoperable due
to Fire Protection Deficiencies

Dear Sir:

This supplementary report is submitted in accordance with
10CFR50.73(a) (2) (i1) and (v). This is a final report which
describes the root cause for the reported deficiencies and
provides final analysis results for 19 ventilation fire dampers
which were rendered potentially inoperable because of inadequate
installation or maintenance. Analysis is also provided for
emergency diesel operability concerns due to intentional long
term closure of four carbon dioxide actuated fire dampers in the

ventilation systems for the emergency diesel generator switchgear
rooms.

Questions concerning this report may be addressed to
Mr. Donald Simpson at (315) 349-6361.

Very truly yours,

HARRY P, SALMON, AR.
HPS:DES:t1c
Enclosure
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